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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Cindy Gil [cindy@hangers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 6:10 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Cecile Chai

Subject: Address change request (650961967)

Florida Profit Corporation
~ THE GREAT AMERICAN HANGER CO., INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P99000092950
FEVEIN Number 650961967

Date Filed 10/19/1999
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Please note we have moved. Qur new principal and mailing address is
8250 NW 27 ST Suite 304, Miami, F1 33122

. Thank You,

Cindy Gil-Avila

The Great American Hanger Company®
8250 NW 27 ST Suite 304
Miami, Florida 33122

Toll Free: 800:972.9190

Phone: 305.477.6967 ext. # 289
Fax: 305.477.4254
www.hangers.com

This email, and any attachmerits to it, contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. If
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return-
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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